From: Reynolds, Steve

Sent: 30 April 2008 08:28
To: Atkins, Chris; Chandler, Jason
Subject: FW: Construction Support scope

We need to include as part of the alignment pricing for the potentially lengthy debate with BBS re already delivered designs

Steve

From: Reynolds, Steve

Sent: 30 April 2008 07:39

To: Steven Bell

Cc: Robert Bell; Dennis Murray; Atkins, Chris; Chandler, Jason; Dolan, Alan
Subject: RE: Construction Support scope

Steven

It's clear that a number of significant issues remains outstanding, with the need in my view for a three party meeting with tie,
BBS, and PB to agree the optimum approach. As an initial response to your email | am not comfortable with the proposal that
the final detailed resources for Construction Support be agreed post-contract. This topic has been on the table for some
weeks but has not been closed out and | believe there may be a significant gap between BBS's expectations and our own
proposals. Hence, | believe it is important that any agreement should be secured pre-contract.

I am also concerned with initial feedback from meetings yesterday that there may be an expectation that PB should rework at
its cost designs which have already been submitted and paid for in order to meet new BBS requirements. This comes back to
achieving clarity of scope and | need to discuss this development with you.

Regards - Steve

From: Steven Bell [ mailto:Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 29 April 2008 17:26

To: Reynolds, Steve; Chandler, Jason

Cc: Robert Bell; Dennis Murray

Subject: Construction Support scope

Steve / Jason

The attached tweak of your proposal works for us, with a commitment to agree the final detailed resources within 4 weeks of
Contract execution based on this scope. Can you confirm your agreement/comments by return.

Thanks

Steven

Steven Bell
Edinburgh Tram Project Director

tie Limited

Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh EH12 5HD

Tel: +44 (0)
Fax:+44 (0)

PBH00018764_0001



Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk
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www.tie.ltd.uk

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of
this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address above, and then delete
it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes
including assessing compliance with our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves
the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-
mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for
computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information
legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to
third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. 3SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High
Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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